
We would like to get to know our audience.

Please put your answer to the following questions in the chat.

Which organization are you affiliated with and 
what is your role?

While we are getting set up….

WELCOME!



Health Equity and Cancer: 

The Impact of Data Collection 

and Distribution

N Y S C C  Q U A RT E R LY 
M E E T I N G  S E R I E S

January 16, 2025 11 AM – 12 PM



Housekeeping 
Please mute your line.

If you have a question, please type it in 
the Chat Box.

Questions will be answered after the 
presentations.

This meeting is being recorded. 

A link to the recording will be e-mailed 
to everyone who registered.



About Us
Working Together, 
Reducing Cancer, 
Saving Lives

We are New Yorkers from all 
walks of life who work together 
to reduce the burden of cancer. 

www.nyscancerconsortium.org



Join Today!
 Learn about state-wide 

cancer prevention 
efforts

 Find resources to promote 
and implement Cancer Plan 
priorities and measure 
progress

 Collaborate with other 
members to achieve Cancer 
Plan goals and objectives
Join an Action Team to implement 

Cancer Plan priorities

Skin Cancer

HPV Coalition

Colorectal Cancer

Environmental 
Carcinogens

Lung Cancer

Survivorship
Healthy Eating 
and Active 
Living (HEAL)

https://www.nyscancerconsortium.org/plan/


NYSCC Quarterly Meeting Series: Health 
Equity and Cancer

 Inequities in NYS Communities and Actions for 
Improvement
Tuesday, March 18th, 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM

 Navigating the Complexities of the Cancer Care 
Continuum
Thursday, May 15th, 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM

 Survivorship (Part 1)
Tuesday, September 16th, 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM

Quarterly Member Meeting Series | New York State Cancer 
Consortium

Upcoming Meetings

https://www.nyscancerconsortium.org/events/quarterly-member-meeting-series/
https://www.nyscancerconsortium.org/events/quarterly-member-meeting-series/


Pre-Meeting 
Poll



Health Equity and Cancer: 

The Impact of Data Collection and 

Distribution



Session Objective:

 After participating in this session, attendees should be able to 
describe the impact of health equity and interpret the distribution of 
cancer-related data by examining the different factors involved in 
data collection.



Meet Our 
Speakers



11Emily Payne, MSPH
Comprehensive Cancer Control Evaluation Lead 
NYS Department of Health, Bureau of Chronic Disease 
Evaluation & Research

An epidemiologist with over seven years experience helping state and 
local programs translate data to action with expertise in overdose, harm 
reduction, and chronic disease. Her work has been published in 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s Morbidity and Mortality 
Weekly Report, Journal of Public Health Management and Practice, 
Journal of Substance Use and Addiction Treatment, Harm Reduction 
Journal, and American Journal of Emergency Medicine.



12Tabassum Insaf
Director of the Bureau of Cancer Epidemiology
Scientific Director of the NYS Cancer Registry
NYS Department of Health, Bureau of Cancer 
Epidemiology

In this role she oversees cancer surveillance and extramural research 
along with directing the scientific operations of the NYS cancer registry. 
She is the principal investigator for New York for both the National 
Program of Cancer Registries and the National Cancer Institute’s SEER 
program. Dr Insaf’s research areas include environmental and chronic 
disease epidemiology, small area surveillance, longitudinal and 
multilevel methods, spatial epidemiology, and geographic information 
systems. Dr. Insaf holds a PhD in Epidemiology from the University at 
Albany and an MPH in Epidemiology from the University of 
Massachusetts, Amherst.  She also has a medical degree (MBBS) from 
India and holds an academic appointment at the University at Albany 
School of Public Health.
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NYSCC Quarterly Member 
Meeting

January 16th,  2025 |  Emily Payne, MSPH
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DATA SOURCES AND USE
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CONCEPTUAL FRAMEWORK 
• Growing our collective knowledge and evidence to achieve goal of greater health 

equity and better outcomes in cancer prevention, detection, and care
• Decrease risk factors 

• Screen people

• Diagnose early

• Treat effectively and equitably

• Support survivors

• Connections between individual-level action and long-term outcomes
• Population data does not represent an individual person
• Data are not always be available- how do we use what we have?
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USE CASE: PLANNING FUNDING APPLICATION 
• What counties have the highest incidence? 
• What counties have the highest mortality? 
• What counties have late-stage disease diagnosed? 
• Where are screening rates the lowest? 
• Where are the populations that experience disparities in outcomes? 
• Where are those who are eligible?

• Has geographic location impacted ability to reach those eligible?
Note: Example based on application for funding for the CDC National Breast and Cervical Early Detection Program which helps support the NYS Cancer Services 
Program. The CSP helps uninsured New Yorkers get breast cervical and colorectal screening and diagnostic services at no cost. 
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DATA SOURCE TYPES
• Populations and demographics
• Population-based surveys
• Outcomes data
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POPULATIONS AND DEMOGRAPHICS
• Population characteristics: US Census

o Demographics, including health insurance status, income, and 
location 

• Social Vulnerability Index: American Community Survey
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POPULATION-BASED SURVEYS
• Population behaviors 

o BRFSS- Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (Adults)
o YRBS- Youth Risk Behavior Survey (High school youth)
o Youth Tobacco Survey (Middle and high school youth)

• Population opinions: Chronic Disease Public Opinion Poll
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OUTCOMES DATA
• Population cancer outcomes: NYS Cancer Registry

• All-payer hospital data: Statewide Planning and Research 
Cooperative System- SPARCS 

• Death data: Vital Statistics

• Health Insurance Payer Performance: eQARR

• Healthcare Infrastructure and Utilization: HRSA Health 
Center Program Uniform Data System (UDS)
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POPULATIONS AND 
DEMOGRAPHICS
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US CENSUS AND AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY

https://data.census.gov/ 

https://data.census.gov/
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RURALITY DATA 
Counties, zip-codes, census tracts can 
be categorized based on factors 
influencing agency work:

• Population density

• Size of region

• Proximity to metro or micropolitan 
area

HRSA (Health Resources & Service 
Administration) combines info from 
USDA and OMB to define rural at 
census tract level.

Based on decennial Census and 
American Community Survey.
NO STANDARD DEFINITION…
Common classification systems 
include:
• Census Bureau’s urban-rural codes

• Office of Management and Budget (OMBs) 
Urban Influence Codes (UICs)

• Rural-Urban Continuum Codes (RUCCs)

• Rural Urban Commuting Area (RUCAs)

https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/rural-health 

https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/rural-health
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SOCIAL VULNERABILITY

https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/place-
health/php/svi/svi-interactive-map.html 

https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/place-health/php/svi/svi-interactive-map.html
https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/place-health/php/svi/svi-interactive-map.html
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POPULATION-BASED SURVEYS
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BEHAVIORS 
Search State or 

National Level Data 
on Cancer 

Screenings and 
Risk Factors

CDC 

NYSDOH 
Expanded year 

surveys allow for 
county level 

estimates of many 
variables

https://www.cdc.gov/
brfss/data_tools.htm 

https://health.data.ny.gov/Health/Behavioral-Risk-Factor-
Surveillance-System-BRFSS-H/jsy7-eb4n/about_data 

https://www.cdc.gov/brfss/data_tools.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/brfss/data_tools.htm
https://health.data.ny.gov/Health/Behavioral-Risk-Factor-Surveillance-System-BRFSS-H/jsy7-eb4n/about_data
https://health.data.ny.gov/Health/Behavioral-Risk-Factor-Surveillance-System-BRFSS-H/jsy7-eb4n/about_data


1/17/2025 | 27 

NYS BRFSS BRIEFS AND REPORTS 
Summary Report IFA: Information for Action

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/brfss/ 

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/
prevention/injury_prevention/inform
ation_for_action/ 

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/brfss/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/prevention/injury_prevention/information_for_action/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/prevention/injury_prevention/information_for_action/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/prevention/injury_prevention/information_for_action/
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YOUTH BEHAVIORS

ALSO available from CDC…
National Youth Tobacco Survey 
(YTS) Datasets 

https://www.cdc.gov/yrbs/index.html 

https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/
about-data/surveys/national-
youth-tobacco-survey.html 

https://www.cdc.gov/yrbs/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/about-data/surveys/national-youth-tobacco-survey.html
https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/about-data/surveys/national-youth-tobacco-survey.html
https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/about-data/surveys/national-youth-tobacco-survey.html
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NYS PUBLIC OPINION POLLS

Both 
Cancer

And Risk 
Factors

https://www.health.ny.gov/
statistics/prevention/injury_
prevention/information_for
_action/ 

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/prevention/injury_prevention/information_for_action/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/prevention/injury_prevention/information_for_action/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/prevention/injury_prevention/information_for_action/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/prevention/injury_prevention/information_for_action/
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OUTCOMES DATA
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CANCER REGISTRY DATA

Includes Dashboards, Data Files, and 

details on Methodology for looking at 
incidence and mortality data 

(Tabassum to cover/demo)

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/
cancer/registry/ 

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/cancer/registry/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/cancer/registry/
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SPARCS AND VITAL STATISTICS DATA
Vital Statistics
• Live births, Fetal Deaths, Mortality

• Two-year data lag for releases

• Many reports available: 

Statewide Planning and Research 
Cooperative System (SPARCS)
• All payer reporting system

• Patient level detail on characteristics, 
services, diagnoses, treatments, and 
charges for inpatient and outpatient 
(ambulatory surgery and emergency 
services)

• Public use files through Health Data 
NY

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/vital_statistics/vs_reports_tables.htm 

https://health.data.ny.gov/
https://health.data.ny.gov/
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/vital_statistics/vs_reports_tables.htm


1/17/2025 | 33 

HEALTHCARE PAYER PERFORMANCE

Compare Commercial, Essential, Medicaid Managed Care, HARP, and HIV-SNP  

Includes 
cancer 

screening 
and other 
chronic 
disease 

indicators

https://www.health.ny.gov/
health_care/managed_care
/reports/eqarr/ 

https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/managed_care/reports/eqarr/
https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/managed_care/reports/eqarr/
https://www.health.ny.gov/health_care/managed_care/reports/eqarr/
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HRSA UDS DATA

Information on health facilities, health 
professions, measures of resource scarcity, 
health status, economic activity, health 
training programs, and socioeconomic and 
environmental characteristics.

https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/data-reporting/program-data 

https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/data-reporting/program-data
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USE CASE: PLANNING FUNDING APPLICATION 
• What counties have the highest incidence? REGISTRY
• What counties have the highest mortality? REGISTRY
• What counties have late-stage disease diagnosed? REGISTRY
• Where are screening rates the lowest? BRFSS
• Where are the populations that experience disparities in outcomes? CENSUS
• Where are those who are eligible and hardest to reach?  

• Historical reach CENSUS SMALL AREA HEALTH INSURANCE ESTIMATES 
and CANCER SERVICES PROGRAM HISTORICAL DATA

• Rurality CENSUS
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COMPOSITE ANALYSIS OF NEED 

The above summary was used in the NYSDOH’s latest application for funding through the 
National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program
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THANK YOU!

Emily Payne
Epidemiologist & 

Comprehensive Cancer 
Control Program Evaluator

Emily.Payne@health.ny.gov 

mailto:Emily.Payne@health.ny.gov


How do we Utilize 
data in NYS

Tabassum Insaf, PhD, MPH, MBBS
Director, Bureau of Cancer Epidemiology
Scientific Director, New York State Cancer Registry
Tabassum.Insaf@health.ny.gov



Health Equity and Cancer

Registry data  with focus on race/ethnicity data

Current Research projects 









AgendaPresentation Outline

Health Equity and Cancer

Registry data  with focus on race/ethnicity data

Current Research projects 



Changes in NYSCR Reporting Requirements

Collect over 500 data items 
electronically as Xml files

• Personal identifiers 
• Demographic variables 
• Tumor Characteristics
• Prognostic indicators
• Treatment information
• Reporting facility information
• Some book-keeping items (i.e., coding 

version)
• Supporting text (i.e., documentation to 

validate codes)
• Patient follow up information

Until 1995
2024



Electronic Clinical 
Laboratory Reporting 
System
• Pathology Reporting Statewide Planning and 

Research Cooperative 
System
• Data linkage studies
• Address, SSN and other 

information

Vital Records (Including 
NYC vital records)
• Mortality status
• Childhood cancers-

specific studies

National Death Index
Medicaid
• Linkage and collaborative 

research

Other DOH programs
• Congenital malformations 

registry
• Newborn blood spots
• AIDS institute
• Cancer Services Program

Social Security 
Administration

Lexis Nexis Data
Linkages



Availability of NYSCR Data

• New interactive and user friendly data 
dashboard provides age-adjusted 
incidence and mortality rates for 23 
cancer sites, stratified by sex, race, 
ethnicity and geographic region 
(https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/
cancer/registry/)

• Special Reports (e.g., Snapshot of 
Cancer in NYS, tobacco and alcohol 
related cancers)

• Cancer mapping application

• Community Health Indicators Reports 

Departmental 
web site 

NYS Cancer Data

• Data by county (years 1995-2021)
• Data by NYC neighborhood (years 

2001-2021)

Public access 
data sets

• CDC Wonder

• U.S. Cancer Statistics Data Visualizations Tool

• NCI SEER Cancer Fast Stats 

• SEER*Explorer

• CDC’s Environmental Public Health Tracking 
Network

• Annual Report to the Nation on the Status of 
Cancer

• Cancer in Five Continents

• GLOBOCAN database

Data submissions to 
standard setters

https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/cancer/
https://health.data.ny.gov/Health/Community-Health-Indicator-Reports-CHIRS-Latest-Da/54ci-sdfi/data
https://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/cancer/registry/nyspaced/faq.htm
https://wonder.cdc.gov/cancer.html
https://gis.cdc.gov/Cancer/USCS/?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcancer%2Fdataviz%2Findex.htm#/AtAGlance/
https://seer.cancer.gov/statfacts/
https://seer.cancer.gov/statistics-network/explorer/application.html?site=1&data_type=1&graph_type=2&compareBy=sex&chk_sex_3=3&chk_sex_2=2&rate_type=2&race=1&age_range=1&hdn_stage=101&advopt_precision=1&advopt_show_ci=on&hdn_view=0&advopt_show_apc=on&advopt_display=2
https://ephtracking.cdc.gov/DataExplorer/
https://ephtracking.cdc.gov/DataExplorer/
https://seer.cancer.gov/report_to_nation/?cid=cb_cgov_en_sharedlink_arn_lp
https://seer.cancer.gov/report_to_nation/?cid=cb_cgov_en_sharedlink_arn_lp
https://ci5.iarc.fr/
https://gco.iarc.fr/en




Cancer Reports



Race and Ethnicity Coding
SEER Manual Background Information

• The SEER manual states that race and ethnicity are defined by 
specific physical, hereditary and cultural traditions or origins, not 
necessarily by birthplace, place of residence, or citizenship.

• All resources in the facility, including the medical record, face sheet, 
physician and nursing notes, photographs, and any other sources, 
must be used to determine race.



Data Item Name Description Coding Notes
Race 1 - Race 5 
[#160-164]

There are five race 
data items making it 
possible to code 
multiple races for one 
person.

Directly coded by facility 
CTR and consolidated 
at the central registry

Sources in Priority 
Order:
a. The patient’s self-
declared identification
b. Documentation in the 
medical record
c. Death certificate

Spanish/Hispanic 
Origin [#190]

Used to identify 
patients with 
Spanish/Hispanic 
surname or of Spanish 
origin.  

Directly coded by facility 
CTR and consolidated 
at the central registry

Coding Spanish 
Surname or Origin is not 
dependent on race. A 
person of Spanish 
descent may be White, 
Black, or any other 
race.”



Data Item Name Description Coding Notes

NAPIIA [#193] NAACCR Asian/Pacific 
Islander Identification 
Algorithm

Derived by the NYS 
Central Registry

uses an algorithm to 
recode unknown/NOS 
values using birthplace and 
name. 

NHIA [#191] NAACCR Hispanic 
Identification Algorithm

Derived by the NYS 
Central Registry

The algorithm uses the 
following standard 
variables: 
Spanish/Hispanic Origin 
[190]; Name--Last [2230]; 
Name--Maiden [2390]; 
Birthplace [250]; Race 1 
[160]; IHS Link [192]; Sex 
[220]

IHS Link [#192] Indian Health Service Link- 
This variable captures the 
results of the linkage of the 
central registry database 
with the Indian Health 
Service patient registration 
database.  

Coding is done by NYS 
Central Registry analytic 
staff, using the results of 
the linkage with IHS.  

identifies American Indians 
who were misclassified as 
non-Indian in the registry



Changes to come?  
• With the 2020 census, improvements were made in coding and collection of 

race/ethnicity data
• enabled a more thorough and accurate depiction of how people self-identify, 

yielding a more accurate portrait of how people report their Hispanic origin and 
race within the context of a two-question format.

• reveal that the U.S. population is much more multiracial and more diverse than 
what was measured in the past.

• With the 2030 census, race and ethnicity data collection may change significantly
• Proposals for

• Combining Race and Ethnicity into one variable
 Census Ready to Study Combining Race, Ethnicity Questions (usnews.com)
• adding a Middle Eastern and North Africa category.

• This likely means the way the cancer registry collects these data will change
• Denominator data used to calculate rates may change.  

https://www.usnews.com/news/best-states/washington-dc/articles/2022-05-06/census-ready-to-study-combining-race-ethnicity-questions
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Registry data  with focus on race/ethnicity data

Current Research projects 



Current Studies with a Racial Justice Focus
The North-South Breast Cancer Study 
Racial Disparity in Diagnostic Evaluation of Uterine Cancer
ORCHiD (Ovarian Cancer Epidemiology, Healthcare Access and 
Disparities)
RESPOND (Research on Prostate Cancer in Men of African 
Ancestry: Defining the Roles of Genetics, Tumor Markers and 
Social Stress)
African American Cancer Epidemiology Study (AACES)
Reducing Disparities in the Adverse Impact of Cancer in Young 
Adult Latino Men
Effects of Respiratory Muscle Training on Dyspnea and 
Immunosuppression in Black and White Lung Cancer Survivors



The North-South Breast Cancer Study
• Seeks to examine factors that contribute to differences in breast cancer aggressiveness 

and outcomes in women who are non-Hispanic Black (NHB) and non-Hispanic White 
(NHW)
• Includes factors related to stress, discrimination, and perceived neighborhood 

characteristics
• Collaboration with Roswell Park Cancer Institute and Louisiana Tumor Registry
• Registry staff will contact up to 5,000 breast cancer patients per year (and their 

managing physician)

Racial Disparity in Diagnostic Evaluation of Uterine Cancer
• Seeks to reduce racial disparity in early diagnosis of uterine cancer by examining diagnostic pathways and identifying 

barriers to early diagnosis in women who are Black
• Registry staff contacted approximately 600 potentially eligible patients (and their managing physician) matched on 

race and diagnosis date
• Collaboration with Yale University and Georgia Cancer Registry



ORCHiD (Ovarian Cancer Epidemiology, Healthcare 
Access and Disparities)

• Seeks to characterize healthcare access among Black, Hispanic, and White patients with 
ovarian cancer, and the impact of access on quality of treatment, supportive care, and 
survival

• Collaboration with Duke University- multistate study

RESPOND (Research on Prostate Cancer in Men of 
African Ancestry)

• Seeks to identify why men of African Ancestry have higher risk of prostate cancer and 
more aggressive forms of the disease
• Focuses on a wide range of potential factors, including genetic, lifestyle, social, and 

medical care-related factors
• Collaboration with University of Southern California; multistate study



African American Cancer Epidemiology Study (AACES)
• Seeks to better understand the causes and survival of ovarian cancer and related 

cancers in African American women
• Will examine multiple factors including social and built environment, patient 

characteristics, and tumor immune microenvironment
• Collaboration with Emory University and multiple other sites throughout the U.S.

Reducing Disparities in the Adverse Impact of Cancer 
in Young Adult Latino Men

• Seeks to evaluate the efficacy of goal-focused emotion-regulation therapy (GET) as a 
novel behavioral intervention to enhance self-regulation through improved goal 
navigation skills, improved sense of purpose, and better ability to regulate emotional 
responses in Latino young adult men with a recent cancer diagnosis

• Collaboration with University of California, Irvine



Effects of Respiratory Muscle Training on Dyspnea and 
Immunosuppression in Black and White Lung Cancer Survivors
• Seeks to enroll lung cancer survivors into a home-based respiratory muscle training 

program, to examine the impact on dyspnea, quality of life, and immune markers 
associated with improved prognosis

• Collaboration with Roswell Park- expected to begin in 2025

Additional studies-
Historic Red lining Study
• Collaboration with University at Buffalo- looking at effect of historic redlining on 

breast cancer incidence and outcomes. 
ENCLAVE project
• Multisite study with Greater Bay of California Cancer Registry- Study of cancer 

outcomes in ethnic enclaves (community neighborhoods)



Acknowledgments
• Jamie Musco
• Baozhen Qiao
• Maggie Gates-Kuliszewski
• Staff at the New York State Cancer Registry
• Cooperative agreement 5 NU58DP007218-02-00 

awarded to the New York State Department of 
Health by the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention, and

• Contract HHSN2612018005I from the 
National Cancer Institute, National Institutes of 
Health, Department of Health and Human Service.

Thank You !!



Post-Meeting 
Poll



Question & 
Answer



Join the Consortium!
 and look out for  
upcoming meetings

Events | New York State Cancer Consortium

https://www.nyscancerconsortium.org/events/


Thank you for Attending
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